RESOLVED:

(#20-03/04-EX)

Resolution on Revision of Perpetual Calendar
#20-03/04-EX

That the Academic Senate of Humboldt State University accept the
proposed revisions of the PERPETUAL CALENDAR and
recommends that the proposed revisions be forwarded to the
Provost for implementation by the Office of Academic Affairs.

RATIONALE: During the past two years the ad hoc Calendar
Committee of the HSU Academic Senate and the Office of
Academic Affairs has been working on a revision to the original
Perpetual Calendar established by HSU Academic Senate
Resolution #38-92/93-FA.

The development of a state supported summer session which
began during summer 2000 as a 5~5~10 week format created
problems in the offices of Enroliment Management and Financial
Aid with regard to grade processing, notification to students of
academic status, and the administration of financial aid for eligible
students.

The process of integration of the summer session in 2000 and
subsequent years has been done in a “best fit” manner either by a
unilateral decision in Enrollment Management or by consultation
with the ad hoc Calendar Committee.

The 2003-2004 ad hoc Calendar Committee was charged with the
development of a set of perpetual calendars for Fall Semester,
Spring Semester-Normal, Spring Semester-Leap, and Summer
Session along with a set of principles to guide in the development
of future Academic Year Calendars.



{tt HUMBOLDT STATE UNIVERSITY
Office of the President June 2, 2004

Professor Kenneth O. Fulgham, Chair
Academic Senate
Humboldt State University

Dear Ken:

This is in response to memoranda from Ms. Schellinger dated May 12, 2004 recording the results of Senate action
at the May 4™ and May 12" meetings.

I approve the Spring (2004} Graduation list.

I approve the resolutions (#18, 19, 22, 23-03/04) regarding changes in Appendices M, J, F, and E of the Faculty
Handbook.

[ approve resolution‘#20-03/04-EX regarding the perpetual calendar.
[ approve resolution #17-03/04-EP regarding the course repeat policy.

[ approve resolution #24-03/04-EX regarding the HSU Master Plan. 1 am most grateful for the Senate’s extra '
efforts to review and approve this plan before the end of the academic year.

My best wishes to you and your colleagues for a fruitful and relaxing summer.

Sincerely,
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Rollin C. Richmond, President

cc: Provost Vrem
Mary Greta for President’s Oftfice file
Mary Schellinger for Academic Senate file
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